



## ***Student Learning Assessment Team (SLAT):***

**Meeting Minutes: September 21, 2020**

**Time Started: 2:00 pm**

**Time Ended: 3:15 pm**

### **Members Present:**

Brian McCallum  
Chris Turpin  
Bradley Sisk  
Chip Marcy

Samantha Sanger  
Brandy Unruh  
Seth Kristalyn

### **Members Absent:**

Perla Salazar

### **Issues:**

- I. Minutes: Minutes approved.
- II. Gen Ed Report (Chris): Nothing to report.
- III. Gen/Ed on calendar: Gen Ed meetings need to come off the campus calendar.
- IV. Sam shared that the LSAC program review has been submitted to the deans, and that observations and recommendations in general have been well received.
- V. NA Assessment Plan: Slat has completed their part of non-academic department assessment plan.
- VI. Essential Skills assessment & Tech Outcomes: Discussion centered on preparations for spring workshop(s) which would include a review of the approach each division may take for interpretation of the essential skills. A brief discussion of Tech Outcomes and how they will integrate into the Essential Skill framework (in particular with how this is reported to the trustees). The intent/concept will be for Tech Outcomes to parallel Essential Skills. However, there are hurdles to overcome in evaluating programs with degrees and certificates that overlap to eliminate/minimize reporting redundancy and labor investment.



- VII. Newsletter/Training videos/assessment workshop topics: Discussion centered on the topics/focus for spring workshops to target Program Assessment – in particular the application of Essential Skill rubrics to the analysis. There was additional discussion whether additional workshop for course assessment results (and plan preparation for spring only courses) would be helpful.
- VIII. Overload adjustments: No report – no change.

**Next Meeting:**

The next meeting of this committee will be October 4<sup>th</sup>, at 2 pm.